# Georg Pachta-Reyhofen

Date of birth 28 June 1955 Citizenship Austria



#### **CURRENT POSITION**

### Since 2018 Independent Consultant, Austria

Dr.-Ing. Pachta-Reyhofen's professional roots are based in technology. In this area, he has gained excellent technical and profound strategical expertise. As a consultant, Dr. Pachta-Reyhofen accompanies, among others, technology companies on their way through transformation. With his background as chairman of several boards, he can contribute extensive experience in management and committees.

## ADDITIONAL APPOINTMENTS

Since 2023 SJP Holding GmbH, Austria

Member of the Advisory Board

Since 2019 Benteler International AG, Austria

Supervisory Board Member

#### PROFESSIONAL RECORD

### 2006– 2016 **MAN SE**, Germany

Various management positions including:

- CEO of the Group Executive Board MAN SE and Group Representative of VW AG for the Industrial Business with Engines
- Chairman of the Executive Board, MAN Truck & Bus AG
- Chairman of the Executive Board, MAN Diesel SE

## 1986 – 2006 MAN Nutzfahrzeuge AG, Germany

Various management positions including:

- Member of the Executive Board for Technology and Purchasing
- Head of Engine Development
- Technical Director/ Management Board MAN Turkey

# 1981 – 1986 **Technische Universität Wien**, Austria

University Assistant at the Institute for Combustion Engines

### ACADEMIC EDUCATION

1985 **Technische Universität Wien**, Austria

Dr. techn., Ph.D. Technical Sciences

1981 **Technische Universität Wien**, Austria

Dipl.-Ing., Mechanical Engineering/Process Engineering